Lynne Baldwin

From: Shona King

Sent: 07 February 2022 14:08

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: 21/04018/LB Gowers Close, Sibford Gower

Please could this go on DEF

Conservation Comments - public

Shona King

Senior Planning Officer — General Developments Planning Team

Environment and Place Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial 01295 221643 Ext 1643

shona.king@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

My normal working hours are 8am until 1.45pm, Monday to Wednesday.

Follow us:

Facebook www.facebook.com/Cherwelldistrictcouncil

Twitter @cherwellcouncil

Coronavirus (COVID-19): The Planning and Development services have been set up to work remotely. Customers are
asked to contact the planning team via planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk or to use the Council’s customer contact form
at Contact Us. For the latest information on Planning and Development please visit www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk.

From: Joyce Christie <Joyce.Christie@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 January 2022 16:04

To: Shona King <Shona.King@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: 21/04018/LB Gowers Close, Sibford Gower

Hi Shona

| just have a couple of queries which we would ideally sort out to avoid a disc application.

No objection to the joinery details.

Whilst | think the bay would look better in oak or similar left to silver naturally, a painted window would cause no
additional harm.
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| can’t see any photos showing double glazing to the ground floor as mentioned in the D&A statement- is there
anything on file?

I would have concerns about the proposed standard 24mm thick double glazing on a listed building. Can the
Applicant/Agent supply proof that slimline double glazing (Historic England class this as being between 10-16mm
thick) would not be feasible for the pane size?

What colour is the edge spacer to the glazing — is it white to match the paint colour?

Best wishes

Joyce Christie

Conservation Officer

Planning Policy and Conservation

Environment and Place

Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial 01295 221608

joyce.christie@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil

Twitter @cherwellcouncil

Coronavirus (COVID-19): The Planning and Development services have been set up to work remotely. Customers are
asked to contact the Conservation team at design.conservation@cherwell-dc.gov.uk or to use the Council’s
customer contact form at Contact Us . For the latest information on Planning and Development please visit
www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk.

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..
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